
Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH      
115 US Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach, SC 29575 
www.surfsidebeach.org 
 (843) 913-6111     (843) 238-5432 
 

SURFSIDE BEACH TOWN COUNCIL  
Regular MEETING AGENDA 

Council chambers 
 Tuesday, MAY 13, 2014  6:30 p.m. 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Douglas F. Samples 
 
2.   INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Pastor Jamie Hammonds, Journey 
 Church 
 

3.   AGENDA APPROVAL 
 
4. RESOLUTION #14-145 - Declaration of Results, Runoff Election, April   
 22, 2014, Administrator Fellner 
 
5. RESIGNATIONS – Councilmember-Elect Ralph Magliette from the Zoning Board of 
 Appeals and the Construction Board of Appeals 
 
6. MINUTES APPROVAL - Regular Meeting April 21, 2014  
  
7. SWEARING IN TOWN COUNCILMEMBERS 
 A. Councilmember Elect – The Hon. David Pellegrino  
 B. Councilmember Elect – The Hon. Bob Childs 
 C. Councilmember Elect – The Hon. Ralph Magliette 
 
8. MAYOR PRO TEMPORE ELECTION 
 
9.  PUBLIC COMMENTS – Agenda Items Only. (3-minutes per speaker) 
 
10.   COMMUNICATIONS 
 A.   Department Reports 
  i.   Fire   
  ii.   Planning, Building & Zoning 
  iii.  Police 
 B.   Administrator’s Report - Update on Current Events 
        
11.   BUSINESS 
 A.   Resolution #14-144 Affirmation of Participation in the Community Rating  
  System, Councilmember Mabry  
 B. Town Council Subcommittee Appointments, Mayor Samples (May be deferred  
  until after executive session.) 
  



                Town of Surfside Beach Town Council Meeting 
                Town Council Chambers  May 13, 2014 
                Agenda, Continued 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

12.   DISCUSSION – Any matters of concern or information to be discussed by Town 
 Council. 
 
13.   PUBLIC COMMENTS – General Comments. (5-minutes per speaker) 
 
14.   COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
15.   EXECUTIVE SESSION –  
 A. Pursuant to FOIA §30-4-70(a)(1) to discuss employment, appointment,   
  compensation, promotion, demotion, discipline, or release of an employee, or  
  the appointment of a person to a public body  
 B. Pursuant to FOIA §30-4-70(a)(2) to discuss the receipt of legal advice where  
  legal advice  relates to pending, threatened, or potential claim; or other matters  
  of attorney client privilege 
 
16.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 



 

State of South Carolina  )      Resolution #14-145 
County of Horry   )   
Town of Surfside Beach )  Declaration of Results 

 

MUNICIPAL RUNOFF ELECTION  
APRIL 22, 2014 

 

 Whereas,  the Town Council of the Town of Surfside Beach held a Municipal Runoff 
Election on Tuesday, April 22, 2014 for the purpose of electing one councilmember who shall 
serve a four-year term beginning May 13, 2014 and ending May 8, 2018; and  
 

  Whereas, said election was duly and properly held; the returns of the election 
managers and the original poll list are on file in the town clerk’s office, and the Certification of 
Election Commissioners for the Town of Surfside Beach is presented herewith to Town Council 
certifying that the total votes cast were for candidate Ralph Magliette 333 votes, and candidate 
Sammy Truett 242 votes.  

 
  Whereas, Ralph Magliette received a majority of votes cast that resulted favorably in 

election of said Ralph Magliette to town council;  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , by the Town Council of the Town of 

Surfside Beach that as is incident to the adoption of this Resolution, Town Council finds that the 
facts set forth in the recitals hereof and the statements herein made are true and correct; and 
  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the successful candidate shall be sworn to office 
during the regular town council meeting scheduled May 13, 2012 at 6:30 o’clock p.m.  
 
 BE IT SO RESOLVED, this 13th day of May 2014. 
 

____________________________________ 
Douglas F. Samples, Mayor 

 
____________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Mary Beth Mabry, Mayor Pro Tempore  Ann Dodge, Town Council 
 
____________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Mark L Johnson, Town Council   Elizabeth A. Kohlmann, Town Council 
 
____________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Roderick E. Smith, Town Council   Randle M. Stevens, Town Council    
        
       Attest:    
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk 
 
 



 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )    
COUNTY OF HORRY  ) CERTIFICATION OF RUNOFF ELECTION 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH )    
 
 We, the undersigned Commissioners of Election for the Town of Surfside Beach, do hereby 
certify: 
 
 1.  That we are the duly appointed Managers of Election for the Town of Surfside Beach for the 
Municipal Runoff Election held on Tuesday, April 22, 2014, to elect one town councilmember. 
 
 2.  That all persons so named as Managers of Election served. 
 
 3.  That the said Managers of Election so appointed or substituted conducted said election at the 
Town of Surfside Beach.  Precincts Surfside #1, Surfside #2, and Surfside #4 delivered to the 
undersigned the respective Oath, Tally Sheet, and Return of Election forms, along with the Poll List, 
envelopes containing Ballot Tapes, and a written Statement of the Election Results. 
 
 4.  That the Oath, Tally Sheet, and Return of Managers of Election show the following total votes 
cast in said Runoff Election for the town council seat: 
 
 
Position Sought 

 
Candidate Name 

Number of 
Votes  

Successful 
Candidate 

Town Council Ralph Magliette 333 SUCCESSFUL 
Town Council Sammy Truett 242  
 Write-In Candidates   
Town Council None    
 
 5.  That the results of the Runoff Election established that Ralph Magliette with 333 total votes 
was the successful candidate for a town council seat.   
 
 6.  That said Election Returns of the April 22nd, 2014 General Election, after having been duly 
canvassed, along with this Certificate of Commissioners of Election are presented to the Town Council of 
the Town of Surfside Beach, South Carolina and due record made thereof. 
 
 7.  Further, affiants saith naught. 
 
 Dated this 24th day of April 2014. 
 
      TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH   
      MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Judy Tuttle, Commission Chairman 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Judy Engelhard, Commission Member 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Peggy Inman, Commission Member 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Debra E. Herrmann, CMC 
Town Clerk 
  



 
 
 
 

VERIFIED 
Town Council 

Precinct 

#1 

Precinct 

#2 

Precinct 

#4 

 
 

Absentee 

Failsafe & 
 Challenged  

Ballots 

OFFICIAL 
TOTAL 

BALLOTS 

 
SUCCESSFUL 
CANDIDATE 

 
MAGLIETTE, Ralph 

165 151 0 16 1 333 SUCCESSFUL 

 
TRUETT, Sammy 

110 129 0 1 2 242  

WRITE-IN 
CANDIDATES 

       

None        
        
        
        
        
        
        

TOTALS 275 280 0 17 3 575  
 
The Candidate with the highest number of votes is declared the successful candidate. 
.  
Total Ballots Cast = 574 ÷ 3,013 (total number of electors) =  19.05% participation 



Debra
Black Out Box























Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box





Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box

Debra
Black Out Box





 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

 

Oath of Office  

Office of 

Town Council 
 

 I, DAVID L. PELLEGRINO, do solemnly swear that I am duly 
qualified, according to the Constitution of this State, to exercise the 
duties of the office to which I have been elected, and that I will, to 
the best of my ability, discharge the duties thereof, and preserve, 
protect and defend the Constitution of the State of South Carolina 
and of the United States.   
 
 As Councilmember of the Town of Surfside Beach, I will 
equally, fairly, and impartially to the best of my ability and skill, ex-
ercise the trust reposed in me and will use my best endeavors to 
preserve the peace and carry into effect according to law, the pur-
poses for which I have been elected.   
 
 So help me, God. 
 
 Dated this 13th day of May 2014. 

 
    ____________________________________ 

    David L. Pellegrino 
  
Attest: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk 
Notary Public in and for SC 
My Commission Expires 01/07/2024 



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

 

Oath of Office  
Office of 

TOWN COUNCIL 
 

 I, ROBERT F. CHILDS, III do solemnly swear that I am duly 
qualified, according to the Constitution of this State, to exercise the 
duties of the office to which I have been elected, and that I will, to 
the best of my ability, discharge the duties thereof, and preserve, 
protect and defend the Constitution of the State of South Carolina 
and of the United States.   
 
 As Councilmember of the Town of Surfside Beach, I will 
equally, fairly, and impartially to the best of my ability and skill, ex-
ercise the trust reposed in me and will use my best endeavors to 
preserve the peace and carry into effect according to law, the pur-
poses for which I have been elected.   
 
 So help me, God. 
 
 Dated this 13th day of May 2014. 

 
    ____________________________________ 
    Robert  F. Childs. III 
  
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk 
Notary Public in and for SC 
My Commission Expires 01/07/2024 



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH 

 

Oath of Office  
Office of 

TOWN COUNCIL 
 

 I, RALPH J. MAGLIETTE, do solemnly swear that I am duly 
qualified, according to the Constitution of this State, to exercise the 
duties of the office to which I have been elected, and that I will, to 
the best of my ability, discharge the duties thereof, and preserve, 
protect and defend the Constitution of the State of South Carolina 
and of the United States.   
 
 As Councilmember of the Town of Surfside Beach, I will 
equally, fairly, and impartially to the best of my ability and skill, ex-
ercise the trust reposed in me and will use my best endeavors to 
preserve the peace and carry into effect according to law, the pur-
poses for which I have been elected.   
 
 So help me, God. 
 
 Dated this 13th day of May 2014. 

 
    ____________________________________ 
    Ralph J. Magliette 
  
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk 
Notary Public in and for SC 
My Commission Expires 01/07/2024 



0 | P a g e  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

    Surfside Beach Fire Department 
Town Council Report 

May 13, 2014 

 
 

Submitted By 

Daniel J. Cimini 
Fire Chief 

 



1 | P a g e  

 

 

 

The following is an activity report of the operations of the Fire Department from 
April 1, 2014 to April 30, 2014 

Fire Runs  

Mutual Aid {Given}    1 

Mutual Aid {Received}    7  

Automatic Aid {Given}   8 

Automatic Aid {Received}   1 

Building Fire   3 

Outside Equipment Fire   0  

Mobile Property, Vehicle Fire   1 

Arcing wire   0 

Brush, brush/grass mixture             0 

Dumpster, Rubbish, Other    0 

Fire Other    2 

                                         Total            23 

Rescue/Emergency Medical Incident  

Rescue/EMS other     1 
Medical Assist, assist EMS Crew             34 
Motor Vehicle Accident/no injuries     2 
Motor Vehicle Accident/with injuries    3 
Motor Vehicle Accident/with Entrapment    1 
                                         Total             41 

Hazardous Condition / No Fire  

Power line Down     0 

Vehicle Accident, General Cleanup    1 

Hazardous Condition     0 



2 | P a g e  

 

Gas Leak {Natural – Propane}     0 

                                          Total     1 

Service Call  

Smoke or Odor Removal     0 

Person in Distress, other     0 

Assist Invalid     2 

Service Call, other                                      2 

Unauthorized Burning                                 1 

Cover Assignment, Stand By, / Move-up    0 

Elevator Rescue     0 

Public Service Assistance, Other                0  

Water Problem, Other      0  

                                           Total      5 

Good Intent Call  

Dispatched & Cancelled en-route                5 
Other      1 

Assist Police Other      0 

                                           Total      6 

False Alarm/False Call  

Alarm System Activation, No Fire               6 

False Alarm or False Call, No Fire     1 

System Malfunction     1 

Smoke Detector Activation              1 

Sprinkler Activation, No Fire     4 

No Incident Found     0 

                                            Total    13 

Total Incidents: 



3 | P a g e  

 

Total Incidents April 2013         {65} 

Total Incidents April 2014         {88}  

Lost Estimates:  

Estimated loss by Fire for April 2014:   $ 550,000.00 {Estimated} 

Additional information for March  

 All SCBA’s {Self Contained Breathing Apparatus} monthly tests per NFPA requirements and 
repairs made; adjustments and battery replacements were completed. 

Monthly Turnout Gear inspection completed per NFPA Requirements. 

All apparatus equipment checked and inventories verified for compliance to ISO, OSHA and 
NFPA requirements.   

Surfside Beach Fire Department Volunteer staffing levels same as last month.  

 
Fire Prevention Activities  

Completed Inspections                 2      
Re-Inspections                    10 
Public Education Events                   4 
New Business Inspections                          3 

Plan Re-Views      1     

Pre Fire Plans {New}                 0   

Pre-Plans Revised / Up-Dated                    8 

Fire Station Visits                5 

Childs Birthday Party @ Fire Station          1 

Child Car Seat Inspection / Installs             2     

Total Fire Prevention Activities:   36 

During the month the new businesses were inspected in accordance with State, NFPA and ICC 
codes.  

Training 

 Volunteer personnel dedicated 211 hours to training and 188 hours responding to calls during 
the month. 



4 | P a g e  

 

During the month of April, the training drill topic was extrication. Volunteer and career 
personnel reviewed the principles of extricating victims from automobile accidents and 
practiced the techniques required to perform these operations. Techniques that were 
taught included Incident Command, stabilizing the vehicle, and Package and Remove 
victims.   
 
Career personnel have completed the Municipal Association of South Carolina (Risk 
Management Services on line training) to receive an additional 4 hours of on-line training during 
the month.  

All career personnel continue to do the Centrelearn training {Horry County Fire Rescue} to keep 
up their skills and knowledge to stay up of the national trends as a First Responder. The Career 
personnel attended the required drills to meet their training hours to comply with ISO and NFPA 
requirements. 

 Staff Report 

Captain Prentice Williams {Training Officer}:   
Captain Williams continues to research training needs for our career and volunteer members.  

He continues to work with the area departments on joint training and teaching our personnel on 
the skills needed to be efficient at emergencies.  During the month of April he along with the 
other Captains continue conducting drills with the volunteers that consisted of driver operator 
drills on a one on one basis in addition to the standard Monday evening drills. 

He continues to hold the CPR Classes, attended by both in town and out of town residents. 
Town Safety Training conducted each month to keep the town in compliance with our insurance 
carrier’s requirements.  

He is preparing the training for the month of May which will be centered on Motor Cycle 
Accidents and the ISO required night drill and the required multi-company drill..  

Captain Williams is an outstanding employee. 

 
Captain Robert Packard {Technical Services Officer}:   
Captain Packard continues to work on updating inventories of fire hose, SCBA’s, nozzles, fire 
gear and other small equipment in the department.   

He has completed the storeroom {Warehouse} for the equipment and tools the department has 
to keep stock on.  This was a monumental project, which required a lot of time to gather the 
needed inventory information and enter it in Fire Programs. I am pleased to report that the 
physical portion of the project is complete and the inventory is now being entered in Fire 
Programs. 

He is continuing installing asset tags on all equipment that will have identifier numbers so that 
items identified by type, date in service and replacement dates match what is in Fire Program’s 
inventory.  

He has also been overseeing the station maintenance and cleaning supplies needed to 
complete that assignment.  He has assigned duties to the Career and Volunteer personnel to 
get the Station ready for the League of Cities Dinner which will be held on May 8, 2014 



5 | P a g e  

 

Captain Packard is responsible for Technical Services {the facilities overall, equipment 
inspections, inventories, turn-out gear checks} and apparatus maintenance scheduling and 
repairs.   

He is doing a good job and is a very good employee. 

 

Captain Ted Sacra {Fire Prevention Officer}:   
Captain Sacra is handling the fire prevention activities and inspections.  

He continues working on developing a plan for fire inspections and a procedure on how the 
department will conduct re-inspections to insure that our businesses have a good experience 
during the inspection process.  

This program will include a way to improve business license inspections, the pre-plan schedule. 

He completed an application to enter the department in the Richard S. Campbell Award 
program sponsored by the South Carolina Fire Chiefs Association, results will be know at the 
State Fire Chiefs Conference in June.  He and volunteer Public Education Officer Bob Beebe 
put a lot of time in gathering the information needed to prepare the application. 

He is a model employee who strides to make improvements and is always willing to take on new 
assignments. 

 

Engineer Tom Zimpleman {Engineer Firefighter II}: 
Engineer Zimpleman continues to be a model employee; he has been assisting Captain 
Packard on several different projects that include station inventories, equipment placement on 
the apparatus and facilities maintenance.  

He continues working on a physical fitness program for the career and volunteer members of 
the department.  He has been working with several members both career and volunteer on their 
physical ability by helping them lose weight and building confidence to perform at the highest 
level. 

He has requested training to become an EMT and will begin the training in May.  The training 
course is a very demanding one that will require many house of his personal time to complete. 
This is not a required course for his job description; he is wanting to improve his skills to better 
serve the town. 

He is a great asset to the department and is a hardworking employee. 

 

Engineer Larry Carter {Engineer Firefighter II}: 
Engineer Carter is a very good employee who has a great deal of fire ground knowledge to 
share with the members of the department.  

He and Captain Williams have been working on the vehicle extraction classes. He continues 
developing PowerPoint presentations for drills and is working on the Safety Training Programs 
for the Safety Committee. 

 

 



6 | P a g e  

 

Engineer James Behrens {Engineer Firefighter II}:  
Engineer Behrens is improving in understanding his new job.  He is very eager to learn and has 
been doing a good job since starting his new job last month.  I am very pleased with his work 
ethic and his want to learn. 

He is becoming a very good employee. 
 
Chief’s Comments:  
The month was a busy one with calls for help including a major fire at DeFalcos Towing on 
South 17 Business.  The fire department members did an outstanding job at the fire keeping the 
fire from reaching the administration offices and general business area.  Auto-aid was received 
from Horry County Fire Rescue at the fire and Myrtle Beach Fire Department covered Station 56 
while we were at the fire.   

I want to let you know that we have the Best Police Department in the State of South Carolina, 
Chief Keziah and his personnel were a huge help at the fire, from traffic control through the 
investigation phase.  It is a pleasure to know that we have the support from our police officers 
when needed. 

I continue working on the Emergency Management Plan for the up-coming Hurricane season as 
well as planning several Town Hall type meetings with NOAA and local weather personnel prior 
to the Start of the 2014 hurricane season.  The first Town meeting is scheduled for Thursday 
June 5, 2014 at 6:30 pm in Council Chambers. 

I attended a FEMA Hurricane training program in Biloxi, Mississippi regarding Hurricane 
disasters which I found to be very interesting.   

During the month, I attended the Horry Georgetown Fire Chiefs meeting and performed 8 hours 
of in-service training.  

Respectfully Submitted 

Daniel J. Cimini 
Chief of Department 



Planning, Building & Zoning 
Directors Report for April 2014 
 
 
The permits issued have continued to rise.  In April of last year we issued 135 permits, 
this year we issued 177.  We had an increase in revenue from fees collected this April 
compared to last April of $8564.40.  Inspections have also increased from last year’s 
monthly report from 126 last year to 149 this year.  Business license collected for the 
month of April was $14612.00 for a total of 103 businesses.  (Please keep in mind this 
is the renewal period). 
 
Staff would like to remind the property owners in the town to stop by our office or give 
us a call to find out what flood zone your property is currently located.  This is very 
important information to know and understand.  As most are aware, FEMA map updates 
are underway and knowing what flood zone you’re in now is critical for possible future 
changes in flood protection and flood insurance rates.  We encourage every property 
owner to have flood insurance.  Talk to your insurance agent about the changes that 
may affect you due to Biggert-Waters / Grimm-Waters changes.  FEMA also has grants 
available to assist in elevating structures and or flood proofing structures.  The grants 
are open for submittal now and applications can be found on the FEMA website.  Staff 
will be glad to assist the property owners as needed. 
 
Although we have held one public workshop regarding what CRS (Community Rating 
System) is and how it helps the property owners within the town we will continue to 
have public workshops regarding changes to the flood requirements within the town and 
what changes FEMA will be requiring of the town.  We hope to have several questions 
and answer sessions to ensure all property owners understand the changes.  
 
Staff has begun using the “Open for Business” brochures.  So far we have heard 
nothing but positive feedback.  We are hoping the process goes more quickly and 
smoothly for those wanting to open businesses within the town.  
 
 





































































































































































  State of South Carolina  )   
  County of Horry   ) Resolution #14-144 
  Town of Surfside Beach )  
 

Affirmation of Participation in the Community Rating System Program 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside Beach Town Council in chambers duly assembled in a regularly scheduled 
meeting held on the 7th day of April 2014 is desirous of authorizing the Town of Surfside Beach Certified Community 
Rating System Coordinator to continue with aggressive participation in the Community Rating System (CRS) Program; 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, The Town of Surfside Beach has participated in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) 
since December 17, 1976, and the Community Rating System Program since October 2010; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a formal resolution to participate in the CRS was never adopted by Town Council and Town 
Council desires to document its support of the CRS program; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a Program for Public Information focus group was formed to assist the planning director, who is  
the town’s designated CRS coordinator and one of three certified flood plain managers on staff, to evaluate and 
design the CRS program for the town; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Pursuant to Federal Emergency Management Act (FEMA), Town Council desires to authorize  
the planning director to take all necessary action to implement the CRS program, including the establishment of a 
formal committee at the appropriate time, pursuant to FEMA regulations.  
 
 WHEREAS, the Community Rating System recognizes, encourages, and rewards points for credit against the 
cost of flood insurance premiums by the application of flood insurance adjustments, community and state activities 
beyond the minimum required by NFIP; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the implementation of the Community Rating System has the potential to reduce insurance 
premiums, strengthen and support the insurance aspects of the NFIP, and encourage a comprehensive approach to 
flood plain management; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside Beach recognizes the need to publicly lend its full support to any and all 
efforts in the participation and implementation of the Community Rating System of the National Flood Insurance 
Program that affects all of our residents; and 
 
 WHEREAS, The Town of Surfside Beach recognizes the recent changes in the NFIP and the potential for 
increased insurance premiums and remapping of flood designation areas in the near future. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Surfside Beach Town Council does duly authorize the 
Town’s CRS Coordinator to implement the revisions of the NFIP as it relates to the Town of Surfside Beach. 
    
   BE IT SO RESOLVED, this 13th day May of 2014. 

 
____________________________________ 

Douglas F. Samples, Mayor 
 
_________________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Robert F. Childs, Town Council      Mark L. Johnson, Town Council 
 
_________________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Mary Beth Mabry, Town Council       Ralph Magliette, Town Council 
 
_________________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Randle M. Stevens, Town Council     David L. Pellegrino, Town Council 
        
       Attest:   ______________________________________ 
        Debra E. Herrmann, CMC, Town Clerk 



1

Debra Herrmann

From: Surfside Beach Info [mailinglist@surfsidebeach.org]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 8:48 AM
To: dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org
Subject: Public Notice - Town Council Meeting 05/13/2014
Attachments: 05-13-2014 TC Agenda.pdf; 05132014_tc_agenda_4_reso_14_145_runoff_results.pdf; 

05132014_tc_agenda_5_committee_resignation_by_magliettte.pdf; 05132014_tc_agenda_6
_draft_minutes_04212014.pdf; 05132014_tc_agenda_7_oaths_of_office.pdf; 05132014
_tc_agenda_10ai_fire.pdf; 05132014_tc_agenda_10aii_planning.pdf; 05132014_tc_agenda_
10aiii_police.pdf; 05132014_tc_agenda_11a_reso_14_144_crs_program.pdf

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING  

Tuesday, May 13, 2014, 6:30 p.m. Town Council Meeting in Council 
Chambers.  Members-Elect will be sworn in at this meeting. 

The agenda and supporting documents are attached to this message.  You may also view them 
at http://www.surfsidebeach.org/agenda-2014.html (click on the blue links to open 
documents.)     

A printed copy is available in the town clerk’s office for public inspection prior to the meeting.  

The public is invited to attend all meetings. Time is allotted at regular meetings for public 
comments on agenda items and general comments. 

This transmission is pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act §30-4-80. 

 

-- 
If you do not want to receive any more newsletters, click "UNSUBSCRIBE" this link 
 
To update your preferences or to unsubscribe, please click "PREFERENCES" this link 
 
To forward a message to someone, please click "FORWARD" this link 

 




